Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 November, 2021 11:57 AM

To: 'Cecilia Lee Peng Geok’; 'assignments@lkkauto.com’; 'sur@lkkauto.com'
Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI'; Jenny Lew'

Subject: RE: [PRI]Our ref : TA.2021.3183.ya(b)Your ref :SND7771A

Dear Cecilia,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 November, 2021 11:45 AM

To: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>; assighments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com
Cc: Anu <anu@everestlawllc.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jenny Lew
<jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: [PRI]Our ref : TA.2021.3183.ya(b)Your ref : SND7771A

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

We are not agreeable to your choice of surveyor.

We will appoint LKK to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.

Dear LKK

Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis.

OIC—Jenny Lew

** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com when you reply to us.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Senior Executive
Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: yvonne <yvonne@everestlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 11:33 am

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of
CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Anu <anu@everestlawllc.com>

Subject: [PRI]Our ref : TA.2021.3183.ya(b)Your ref : SND7771A

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Our ref : TA.2021.3183.ya(b)
Your ref :SND7771A

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@everestlawllc.com)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Surveyor from M/s China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Pte. Ltd. Vehicle SMZ4143D inspected as follows by Name:

No. 3 Anson Road, Before repair Parts removed After repair
#16-00 Springleaf Tower,

Singapore 079909

Attn: Motor Claims Department Signature Signature Signature

2 DAYS’ PRE-REPAIR NOTICE Date/ Time: Date/ Time: Date/ Time:

Dear Sir/Madam,

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: SKYWAY MOTOR PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMZ4143D & SND7771A ON 18 NOVEMBER 2021 ALONG 85 SOUTH BRIDGE ROAD SINGAPORE 058715 AT ABOUT
2200 HOURS

We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for SKYWAY MOTOR PTE LTD, the owner of vehicle no. SMZ4143D.

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties.

Our client’s vehicle SMZ4143D is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection:

M/S APEX MOTORING

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4,
#01-56, SINGAPORE 417800
Tel: Pei Jie (9169 0825)

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays.

[Please attention the emails to my solicitor Ms Anu. As part of our COVID-19 measures, we encourage telecommunting, please communciate
with us via email only to avoid any delay in reply.]

Regards,

Yvonne Ang (Bao)

(Paralegal/In-house counsel)

For and on behalf of solicitor Ms Tiwary

M/s Everest Law LLC

No. 151 Chin Swee Road, #12-12 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876
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Tel: 69707502 | Fax: 69707503

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.



